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12 October 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
Executive Director

FROM: James N. Glerum
Director of Personnel

SUBJECT: SIS Officers Reporting to the DDCI and ExDir and
Related Rank Stipend and Performance Awards
Allocations

1. To assist you in considering SIS officers reporting to you for rank
stipends or performance awards, the following is a summary of the SIS-5--SIS-6
allocation and the DCI Reserve allocation:

Performance Awards

Rank Stipend 20 Péréent 15 Percent 10 Percent

STAT
SIS-5--SI1S-6

DCI Reserve

Total

Both of these allocations may be used when considering SIS-5--SIS-6 level

officers. \may also be utilized in cases where deserving STAT
award recommendations exceed the Career Service allocation. Along with the

SI1S-5 level officers in the Directorates, the following SIS officers reporting

to you and the Executive Director are eligible for rank stipend or performance

award consideration:
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3. I have attached award recommendation forms for your action as
indicated above. STAT

¢James N. LGlerTun

Attachment:
As stated

Distribution:
Orig. - Adse
1 - ER
1 - OP/SIS
1 - D/OP Chrono .
DD/Pers sla/12 Oct. 82 . STAT
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